
From:   Eric Ericson   

To:   Hung Le   
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Subject:   Request for Info - File # 0589-EX-ST-2019
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

We were recently given an OET Experimental License Grant Notification, Call Sign: WO9XFT File
Number: 0589-EX-ST-2019.

However, in reviewing the grant, we realized that the output power/ERP was provided incorrectly for both
radar systems because the antenna gain was not included.

The output power/ERP should be 63.1 kW (not 316 W) for the 9.625-9.825 GHz system and 10.0 kW (not
17.8 W) for the 34.95-35.05 GHz system.

Please advise on how we should proceed to get the license grant corrected.


